sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 10:15 AM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘Rehana Mansha'

Subject: Request to issue warning letter to SW Adnan

Respected ma’am

It is observed that SW Adnan appointed at Al-Haj Petroleum Service 1, had taken morning huddle meeting picture from
other screen, as it is clearly informed him not to take any from any other screen. You are requested to issue him warning
letter to him for violation of engage reporting protocols. Picture is attached for your review and record.

Thank you
Barkat Ali
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